



Haseeb Ul Hasan

Frontend Developer

My Contact

- ✉ huhasan88@gmail.com
- ☎ +971 50 6322498
- 📍 Abu Dhabi, UAE
- 🌐 www.haseeb-ul-hasan.com

Skills

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- ReactJS
- NextJS
- Typescript
- Angular Frontend UI
- Angular Bootstrap
- React Bootstrap
- Angular Material UI
- React Material UI

Education Background

- International Islamic University Islamabad
Bachelor in Software Engineering
Completed in 2021
- The Quaid e Azam Collage Swabi
Pre Engineering
Completed in 2017
- Sana Public School Kotha Swabi
Matric in Science
Completed in 2015

About Me

A proactive and fast learning individual with 2 years of experience seeking the opportunity for professional experience in Software Engineering and Information Technology that allows me to develop and expand my ability, knowledge, skills and experience to help the company achieve business goals while sticking to vision, mission and values.

Professional Experience

Aqary International Group | Frontend Developer

Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirate

Sep 2023 – Present

Key responsibilities:

- Real Estate Properties, Mangement, Media
- Prioritizing intuitive design for property listings, search functionality, Service, blogs, Companies Mangement, Projects, Agents etc
- Ensuring seamless browsing on various devices
- Showcasing property details, images, and descriptions
- React, Next.js, Material-UI

Skyloov Property Portal | Frontend Developer

Dubai, United Arab Emirate

Oct 2022 – Sep 2023

Key responsibilities:

- Real Estate Property Portal
- Prioritizing intuitive design for property listings, search functionality, Agents and Companies listing
- Ensuring seamless browsing on various devices
- Showcasing property details, images, and descriptions
- React, Next.js, Material-UI, Prime React and Bootstraf, Angular UI

Cloudtek | Frontend Developer

Islamabad, Pakistan

Nov 2021– June 2022

Key responsibilities:

- Solve Clients Test
- Collaborate with senior developers and designers to implement user-friendly, responsive web applications using React.js
- Participate in the design and development of intuitive and visually appealing user interfaces
- React, Html, CSS, Javascript, Material UI and Bootstraf

Professional Skills

- Problem solving
- Knowledge of algorithms and data structures
- Strong analytical and reasoning skills
- Communication skills
- Able to work collaboratively
- Communication Skills
- Attention to Details
- Team Work and Delegation
- Organizational Skills

Personal Detail

- Date of Birth : 24 April 1999
- Passport No: QB6806881
- Nationality: Pakistani
- Marital Status : Single
- Visa Status : Employment Visa

Languages

- English
- Urdu
- Pashtu

Hobbies

- Vedio Gaming
- Social Media
- Cricket

Achievements

Coursera (Certificate): AI for Everyone
DS4KP (Certificate): Web Development NodeJS

Declaration

i hereby declare that the above information given is true to the best of my knowledge and brief.

Haseeb UI Hasan